





COVER PAGE AND DECLARATION

	Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.)
Specialisation:	
Affiliated Center:	
Module Code & Module Title:	
Student's Full Name:	
Student ID:	
Word Count:	
Date of Submission:	
	assignment is my own work, is not copied from any other person's published), and has not been previously submitted for assessment
E-SIGNATURE:	
DATE:	

EIU Paris City Campus
Address: 59 Rue Lamarck, 75018 Paris, France | Tel: +33 144 857 317 | Mobile/WhatsApp: +33607591197 | Email: paris@eiu.ac

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS1
Chapter 1: Introduction & Review of HR Policies at Infosys
1.1 Background of the Study2
1.2 Corporation Profile - Infosys Ltd2
1.3 HR Practices Evaluation
1.4 Policies designed for Recruitment & Training
1.5 Employee Engagement & Compensation
1.6 Critique of HR Policies4
Chapter 2: Proposed HR Policies & Recommendations
2.1 Strategies to Improve Employee Retention
2.2 Customer Service Enhancement through HR Practices
2.3 Leveraging Technology for Interoffice Communication
2.4 Revised Employee Performance Appraisal System9
2.5 Policy Implementation Plan
Chapter 3: Job Listings and Salary Proposals
3.1 Secretary – Job Description & Starting Salary
3.2 Marketing Manager - Job Description and Starting Salary
3.3 Operations Manager – Job Description & Starting Salary
3.4 Salary Benchmarking with Industry Standards
Chapter 4: Health, Safety & Employee Wellbeing Guide
4.1 Importance of Employee Health & Safety in IT Industry
4.2 Workplace Safety Standards & Compliance at Infosys
4.3 Stress Management and Work-Life Balance Initiatives
4.4 Wellness Programs and Preventive Healthcare
4.5 Creating a Sustainable and Inclusive Work Environment
Chapter 5: Findings Recommendations and Conclusion
REFERENCES

Chapter 1: Introduction & Review of HR Policies at Infosys

1.1 Background of the Study

Human resource policies mode the basis of an successful human capital management. These policies identify frameworks for recruitment, training and pay as well as wellbeing, even though adhering to legal together with ethical standards. Inside highly globalized, aggressive IT industry with today, HR policies are strategic equipment to manage talent, get employees, improve office environment culture and format employee goals using organizational objectives. Robust HR frameworks allow organizations reduce turnover, promote innovation and additionally achieve sustainable increase.

1.2 Corporation Profile - Infosys Ltd.

Infosys, a world leader in IT talking to and services, has been founded in 1981 in Bengaluru and has now offices in across fifty countries. Infosys, with over 320, 000 employees with India and gross income of more than US\$18 thousand by FY 2024, is a respected corporation. It has been recognized due to the commitments to great number, employee learning in addition to corporate responsibility.



Figure 1. A modern architectural structure at an Infosys campus, exemplifying the company's emphasis on innovation within its physical workspace. (Source: ArchDaily)

Global Education Centre in Mysuru is one of the largest company training campuses globally. Infosys, despite its strengths, faces troubles with retaining skills, adapting hybrid job structures and enhancing compensation transparency. That makes it an ideal provider to critique HR policies.

1.3 HR Practices Evaluation

Infosys HR idea is founded at meritocracy and endless learning. It also draws attention transparency. The company gives you structured systems to get recruitment, training in addition to compensation, supported as a result of grievance mechanisms, selection initiatives, and other service. These policies demonstrate to maturity and world wide alignment, but they has to be adjusted to meet transforming workforce needs.

1.4 Policies designed for Recruitment & Training

Infosys' recruitment is mostly a rigorous process, through an emphasis on campus hiring and internships. On line assessments, interviews, along with online assessments are likewise used. The process, although effective at ensuring high-quality intake, is criticised for being too educational and long, which unfortunately limits the ability to rapidly capture unconventional natural talent. The training program belongs to the company's strongest possessions, thanks to its world-class infrastructure and arranged structure. Critics declare that the training is standardised, and often fails to tackle specific project and also role-based skills spaces.



Figure 2. Infosys' Bangalore campus designed with sustainability and employee wellness in mind. (Source: OfficeChai)

1.5 Employee Engagement & Compensation

Infosys provides structured wages bands, annual boosts, bonuses, retirement advantages, health insurance and pensionable plans. Yet earnings for midlevel leaders and specialist regularly trail those involving competitors such as Accenture and Cognizant. That leads to attrition. This transparency of bonus offer distribution is also getting questioned. There are activation initiatives such as wellbeing programs and acceptance programmes, but they don't have personalization for Infosys' diverse global staff.

1.6 Critique of HR Policies

Infosys has a gradual HR structure that could be recognized for its recruitment rigor and training excellence. It also preserves ethical practices. Nonetheless there are still weaknesses concerning flexibility, compensation, and additionally personalization. Infosys ought to adopt employee-centric, agile policies in order to better retention and maintain long-term competition.

Chapter 2: Proposed HR Policies & Recommendations

2.1 Strategies to Improve Employee Retention

Enhancing Increasing Career Progression in addition to Internal Mobility

This perception of a poor promotion cycle along with limited career advancement is one of the main reasons to get attrition among Infosys employees. Infosys will address this by way of designing accelerated position paths for high-performing staff. Talent transportation programs that are arranged can expose Employees to cross-functional projects, international assignments together with leadership roles within their early career portions. Managers and Employees should have regular vocation mapping discussions so that you can clarify the skills, timelines and milestones meant for promotion. Transparency within career progression boosts loyalty and decreases frustration caused by ambiguity.

Competitive Compensation by means of Role-Specific Incentive

Reimbursement gaps can lead to large turnover in certain characters, such as cybersecurity specialists, cloud architects and additionally data scientists. Infosys needs to benchmark its compensation regularly with the industry leaders, like TCS, Accenture in addition to Cognizant. Incorporating role-specific bonuses and maintenance bonuses will help staff members feel rewarded. In addition, long-term incentives such as restricted stock items (RSUs), or profit-sharing can align member of staff interest with the achievements of the business.

Workable work models along with Work-Life balance

Member of staff well-being is also one factor that has a significant effect on retention. Infosys launched flexible work plans but many people struggle with long earning a living hours and worry related to projects. Employees can balance ones own personal and specialized obligations with policies that encourage hybrid car working, flexible organizing, and sabbaticals. Developing wellness programs this focus on mental health and wellbeing

counseling and strength workshops as well as emotional tension management training right into HR is also vital. The provision involving ergonomic support to be able to remote Employees is actually another way of which organizations can demonstrate to their concern to your wellbeing of Employees'.

Personalized Engagement together with Recognition Programs

Infosys global presence requirements that engagement pursuits are customized designed for cultural and group diversity. Standardized attention models fail to instill a sense belonging in every one regions. Infosys may well improve retention just by introducing localized status programs along with world wide initiatives. This will be sure that employees from completely different countries feel greatly regarded. HR can also take employee sentiments as a result of introducing "stay interview" before employees choose leave. Infosys's capacity to reduce attrition and additionally increase engagement is usually improved by proactively addressing employee fears.

A comprehensive retention application should include competitive reimbursement, clear career advancement, work-life integration initiatives, in addition to personalized engagement programs. Infosys, by getting these changes, are able to position itself being a preferred employer along with reduce attrition costs in the highly ambitious IT service economy.

2.2 Customer Service Enhancement through HR Practices

Client-Focused Training and Development

Infosys offers world-class training in technical abilities, but customer-facing competencies play an just as important role with ensuring that clients can be satisfied. HR must create modules that will focus on communication, societal awareness, problem curing, and negotiation. People will be prepared with the real world by using role-playing simulations and case based learning. This could improve not only self-assurance, but also responsiveness when ever dealing with clients within global markets.

Adding customer metrics straight into performance evaluation

So that they can reinforce a customer-centric mentality, HR policies must include client satisfaction as an important metric in performance valuations. Metrics like clientele feedback scores together with service quality criteria as well as resolution timeframes could be integrated into your appraisal system. Infosys ensures that its people internalize customer-centricity just by linking rewards and additionally promotions with the outcomes of customer satisfaction surveys.

Persuade cross-functional collaboration

Problematic customer challenges typically require solutions which cross different assistance domains. HR might develop frameworks so that you can reward collaborative concern solving rather than man or woman performance. By pleasant and recognizing matchups who deliver superb client outcomes, your culture of obligation is promoted. Employees' can be encouraged taking responsibility for customer success by identifying "customer champions".

Construction Continuous Client Suggestions Mechanisms

It is important to institutionalize structured feedback loops that involve the two clients and Employees'. HR can create policies that allow Employees to receive feedback coming from clients on a regular basis, that will directly influence their own training and position assignments. These things allow employees to regulate their approach in addition to align themselves more desirable with client requirements.

2.3 Leveraging Technology for Interoffice Communication

Adoption of Enterprise Collaboration Platforms

Infosys universal operations require smooth collaboration across workplaces and time specific zones. HR should formalize adoption of enterprise-wide collaboration tools, which include Microsoft Teams and Slack. These podiums enable employees to help communicate instantly together with securely share paperwork, as well as organize digital meetings. This

lowers communication delays. To make sure that consistency, training software programs for effective devoted collaboration can be built-into the onboarding process.

Artificial Intelligence and additionally Communication

AI-powered multimedia assistants and chatbots can be a great way to help employee communication. A lot of these tools can take action instantly to HR-related questions, reducing your requirement for HR people in routine circumstances like clarifying insurance coverage, checking leave bills, or confirming payroll status. These AI assistants are easily incorporated into existing communication types to provide employees using accurate information.

Digital Knowledge Centers and Gamification

Infosys should also create a central electronic digital platform for know-how sharing, where people from all agencies can access Frequently asked questions, project documentation, along with best practices. Gamification options, such as recognition and also points for additions, encourage employees to help you actively engage in skills sharing. This eradicates the need for copying and increases group intelligence among world wide teams.

Balancing Technological know-how with Human Link

Human interaction holds important, even though technological know-how can be efficient. Handheld tools should be accompanied by regular company check-ins and village halls as well as available Q&A sessions. These kind of initiatives boost laborer morale, increase rely on and prevent overreliance with impersonal communications.

Infosys creates a more agile and connected labourforce by integrating venture tools, AI assistants and knowledge-sharing hubs in its HR policies. By pairing these tools by means of human-centric communication tactics, Infosys can be certain that communication is each of those efficient as well as understanding.

2.4 Revised Employee Performance Appraisal System

Transition to Continuous Feedback Models

In industries that will move at a easy pace, such as THE IDEA, annual performance feedback are becoming outdated. Infosys needs to implement a pc of continuous responses, in which employees get hold of regular feedback with peers and administrators throughout the year. Quarterly opinions, supported by handheld tools for reviews, reduce recency prejudice. This allows employees to produce timely changes.

Alignment between KPIs and organizational goals

The important thing performance indicators ought to be measurable. This could comprise code quality and additionally deadline adherence with regard to technical employees. Managers' KPIs may consentrate on team productivity, command, and collaboration. Translucent KPI Frameworks format employee contributions to be able to strategic objectives and supply clarity.

360-Degree Feedback

Infosys must use a 360° suggestions system that accumulates evaluations from associates, supervisors and subordinates. Customer input ought to be included in roles which were client-facing. This cutting edge of using approach allows for a much more balanced review of effectiveness, and it reduces that biases inherent with top-down evaluations.

Career Development and Integration

Performance appraisals may not be just for determining wage increases, but ought to be used to guide a better job. Employees will see functioning appraisals more since tools for increase than evaluation right after they are linked to mentorship programs, internal capability to move paths, and exercise opportunities. Documenting advancement plans and their own relationship to evaluation results can improve trust in the system.

Leveraging Digital Platforms to Transparency

Real-time progress of progress in the direction of goals is possible which includes a digital appraisal stage that includes employee dashboards. This transparency gets better accountability, and gives Employees' a clear understanding of precisely how their efforts are now being measured. The integration with learning management system can on auto-pilot recommend upskilling programs based on appraisal outcomes.

A continuous, transparent in addition to development-focused system with appraisal will increase member of staff motivation, fairness along with retention. Infosys has the capacity to build trust together with align its capabilities with the organization's improvement objectives.

2.5 Policy Implementation Plan

Leadership Alignment and Communication

First, be sure that senior leaders are generally on board with the HR reform. The importance involving new policies is usually reinforced by middle management who communicate undoubtedly. Employees will know the new policies as a result of regular town halls, and policy briefs.

Feedback Loops in addition to Pilot Programs

Piloting new policies like flexible retention plans or appraisal reforms should take place within selected business units. Piloting new policies around selected business units can perform valuable feedback to help refine the process before it is integrated across the organization.

Running & Continuous Overseeing

After validation, policies must be implemented in all of the offices. HR ought to create monitoring accessories that include clear metrics for tracking advancement. Regular

employee surveys online and analysis associated with performance data might ensure that success is actually sustained.

Infosys can ensure that HR reforms are adopted properly by its international workforce through a phased rollout, supported just by leadership, pilot assessment and continuous overseeing.

Chapter 3: Job Listings and Salary Proposals

3.1 Secretary – Job Description & Starting Salary

Role Description

The Secretary purpose is intended to provide help for senior officers and department commanders by managing admin tasks and paperwork. The Secretary's assignments include managing holiday plans, writing letters, maintaining records along with handling confidential info. This position usually requires strong organizational abilities, excellent communication competencies, as well as the ability to multitask within a fast-paced work place.

Skills and Qualifications

Candidates must have some sort of Bachelor's Degree inside Administration, Business, or maybe a related field. One must always be proficient in MICROSOFT Office and diary management software. Secretaries are often the first exposure to senior management together with handle sensitive information and facts. They need to have terrific interpersonal skills, professionalism and trust, and discretion.

Proposed Salary

A Secretary's average annual wages is estimated to remain INR 4,2 - 4,5 lakhs. This bundle includes benefits enjoy health insurance, leave allowances and wellness plans. It is comparable to sector averages. Infosys are able to attract administrative experts who are capable of accommodating large-scale operations as a result of offering a deal that is slightly above its smaller competition.

3.2 Marketing Manager - Job Description and Starting Salary

Role Responsibilitys

The role from Marketing Executive with Infosys is to increase the company's digital options and IT services. That core responsibilities on the Marketing Executive involve market research, support meant for brand campaigns, downline building, preparation of your business content, coordination along with the sales team, and coordination. Marketing executives examine customer feedback as well as rival strategies in order to increase marketing plans.

Abilities and Qualifications

People should have a degree trading, marketing, or management. Preference will be inclined to those who hold certification in analytics or even digital marketing. It is critical to have strong published and verbal sales and marketing communications skills, as well as knowledge of Google Analytics, HubSpot or Salesforce. Capacity adapt to market modifications and work with cross-functional team is important.

Proposed Salary

The commencing salary proposed to get a Marketing executive for Infosys will be 6-6.5 lakhs INR per year. This find is compared to the usual IT industry arrangement in leading agencies. Other perks may well include health insurance, options for international responsibilities, and performance-based offers tied to lead generation. The following pay structure was organized to attract professionals while using the skills necessary to increase Infosys' market occurrence.

3.3 Operations Manager – Job Description & Starting Salary

Leadership Role Description

This job is crucial to the day-today management of company operations, resource portion and service sending within Infosys. That role is responsible for being sure that projects are provided within budget and additionally on time. It also means they meet clientele expectations. The commitments include managing competitors, developing strategies for treatments, maintaining compliance principles and optimizing process to maximize efficiency. This approach role involves working together with other departments so that global offices usually are coordinated smoothly.

Competencies and Qualifications

This candidate should have a very good background in analytical and leadership techniques, as well as a postgraduate measure (MBA is preferred). Project management encounter, familiarity and financial success with agile in addition to lean methodologies, and proven team management skills, are required. Enable you to make decisions, get, and understand concurrence frameworks are also fundamental.

Proposed Salary

Getting into salary for an Surgical treatments manager at Infosys has been proposed in 14-15 lakhs INR per annum. This is good IT industry, which often pays higher wages for managerial postures. The benefits include commodity for senior careers, attractive

performance add-ons, and leadership training. This package will enable Infosys to attract managers who are capable of managing global operations.

3.4 Salary Benchmarking with Industry Standards

Comparison Across Competitors

Infosys needs to benchmark it's salaries with many other IT companies with India. The average pay for secretarial opportunities in the industry is concerning INR 3.88-4.3 lakhs per annum, at companies including Wipro and Computer Mahindra. Infosys comes with proposed a discount package worth INR 4.5 lakhs lakhs that's slightly above sales averages and should make it more attractive.

Companies such as TCS and Mindful provide packages to get Marketing Executives inside range INR 5-6 lakhs per year. Infosys has proposed some figure of 6 - 6.5 lakhs, which is good industry standard even though also adding bonuses for performance. This particular increases motivation along with ensures that the business will grow.

Salary ranges designed for Operations Managers from firms such as Accenture and Cappemini may be between 13-15 lakhs per year depending on setting and experience. Infosys proposed INR 14-15 lakhs, which is per this range. The following ensures parity. Infosys can differentiate again by offering control training and stock-linked incentive programs.

Conclusion

Infosys has recommended a salary structure that's in line with industry measures or slightly better. Infosys is able to get qualified candidates simply by ensuring that compensation applications are fair together with competitive. This also assists the company build her employer brand. Those packages balance goog price and retention with regard to both the company and additionally employees.

Chapter 4: Health, Safety & Employee Wellbeing Guide

4.1 Importance of Employee Health & Safety in IT Industry

Health and safety concerns get increased in the THAT industry due to longer work hours, less active lives, and top rated demands. Physical dangers in IT are below what those found in output, but mental health conditions, ergonomic concerns, in addition to burnout is more predominant. Fatigued or exhausted employees are a smaller amount productive, more likely to get mistakes, and more probable leave the company too rapidly.

Infosys believes which ensuring employee protection goes beyond statutory obligations. It is also a great imperative for the corporation. Poor wellbeing treatments can have a significant influence on service delivery along with customer satisfaction. Infosys' popularity as a ethical company is enhanced by way of prioritizing wellness, which unfortunately supports its universal employer brand. Expense in health and safety insurance plan shows organizational treatment, reduces absenteeism together with increases employee faithfulness. A robust composition for employee wellness is essential to keeping efficiency, retention and additionally competitive advantage above the long term in the IT industry.

4.2 Workplace Safety Standards & Compliance at Infosys

Infosys' thorough workplace safety policies are aligned so that you can international compliance frameworks, such as ISO 45001 or Occupational Protection and Heath Supervision (OSHA) Guidelines. Such policies go beyond real bodily safety and include ergonomics, cyber security, in addition to psychological wellbeing. Just about all offices have

terminate safety systems, urgent situation escape plans, along with First Aid facilities. To assure readiness, regular protection drills take place.

Inside, employees often invest long hours at ones own desks. Infosys unveiled ergonomic chairs together with adjustable workstations together with awareness programs approximately posture management. Cybersecurity training is also component of workplace security, safeguarding employees against phishing attacks or a digital fraud. Infosys additionally ensures that it matches local safety requirements by complying together with the labor laws with different countries.

Even though policies may be prestigious, they must still be forced. Regular audits and additionally feedback surveys combined with safety committees which include employees can help better compliance. Infosys' several workforce can be confident of a supportive in addition to safe work environment just by reinforcing compliance, along with focusing on physical together with digital safety.

4.3 Stress Management and Work-Life Balance Initiatives

In the THIS industry, stress and additionally burnout are serious risks. Project deadlines, client requests, in addition to overseas assignments may well all create demand. Infosys is aware of this challenge and has introduced policies that support a much better work-life integration. Mixed models of working permit employees to work remotely as well as onsite. That reduces commute pressure while increasing flexibleness. Flexible working a long time allow employees to be able to balance personal bills with professional assignments.

Infosys also offers stress and anxiety management and strength workshops. These attempts provide employees while using tools to better overcome pressure. The company provides partnered up by using mental health professionals because of outside to offer guidance services. Employees need confidential access to psychologists, therapists and other emotional health professionals. Managers get training to recognize ahead of time signs of burnout and ensure well timed intervention.

Nevertheless, you may still find challenges. The toughness of projects can result in long working a lot of time that undermine the potency of initiatives. Infosys has to continue to improve workload distribution and inspire managers by environment an example to maintain work-life balance. By building up these practices, Infosys can create a more robust workforce.

4.4 Wellness Programs and Preventive Healthcare

Infosys has invested a great deal in wellness applications that aim to enhance the health of their Employees. Fitness centers on campus, yoga classes together with wellness challenges really encourage physical fitness. Annual precautionary health checks are obtainable to detect lifestyle-related diseases such as weight problems, diabetes, and hypertension. The comprehensive coverage of health extends to employees' dependents.

Supporting mental wellness is a growing center. Employee Assistance Software programs provide 24/7 advising and guidance meant for stress, financial intending and personal conflicts. Digital health tools and wellness blog have been developed to help encourage healthy routines and lifestyle progress, track fitness and additionally encourage tracking.

Irrespective of all of these efforts, this participation rates to get wellness programs are frequently inconsistent. Infosys may incentivize engagement as a result of linking it to help you wellness points or simply recognition programmes. Deterrence campaigns that look into nutrition, mindfulness in addition to lifestyle management definitely will reduce absenteeism.

4.5 Creating a Sustainable and Inclusive Work Environment

Infosys understands that worker well-being goes further than safety and health and wellbeing. It also includes inclusivity, sustainability and green responsibility. The company offers implemented strong great number and inclusion policies to ensure that women, staff members with disabilities, and folks from diverse ethnic backgrounds are available. Employee resource people promote community effort, while mentoring packages encourage gender equal rights among leaders.

Infosys integrates sustainability at work. The green office environment initiatives such as electrical power efficient buildings, waste products reduction and h2o and neutral goals create a healthier office environment. Employee pride along with engagement are meticulously linked to environmental duty, which reinforces send out ethical position.

Add-on policies at the provider emphasize psychological wellbeing. Employees feel comfortable providing their ideas without the need of fear of being discriminated. Training programs within unconscious bias together with cultural sensitivity can certainly help create a respectful work place. Infosys' wellbeing techniques include inclusivity and additionally sustainability, creating a healthy workplace that encourages employee health and moral business growth.

Chapter 5: Findings Recommendations and Conclusion

The review of Infosys HR policies revealed either strengths and weak point. Structured recruitment, throughout the world recognized training for Mysuru Education Middle and a transparent, honest culture are all strong points. The company's commitment so that you can diversity and add-on is another warning sign of maturity. Attrition and long recruitment

processes continue to be an issue for stability. Pay lags behind some other industries and is simply too rigid. While extensive, employee engagement pursuits often lack customization in different geographies.

A proposed improvements can be intended to make Infosys a more employee-centric business. Retention can also be better through career transportation, localized recognition, in addition to competitive pay. Making improvements to customer service should be an integral part of HR practices, by way of client-focused education, assessment metrics and collaborative incentives. In order to enhance communication, new policies should include digital relationship tools and AI-powered assistants. Reforms around performance appraisal will include continuous feedback, KPI alignement, and 360-degree assessments. A roadmap of phases influenced by leadership alignment along with pilot testing assures smooth implementation.

Infosys's strategic focus has to be on agility, customization and technology integration. It is essential to habitually benchmark compensation, have got flexible career driveways and walkways, and expand internal health initiatives. Inclusivity will be enhanced simply by empowering global practices to localize proposal strategies, while having corporate culture. Digital HR platforms will not only improve efficiency, but also transparency and retention.

Conclusion

Infosys' HR management is sound, but it needs zeroed in on reforms in order to satisfy the changing workforce prerequisites. The company's established solutions for training, selection, and ethical governance provide credibility. Nevertheless compensation gaps, strict recruiting, and limited engagement personalization tend to be obstacles. The reforms proposed, which are concentrated on customer service, digital devices, appraisal transparency, together with retention, offer of utilizing holistic improvement framework.

Infosys will need to adapt when you need it to new technological know-how, remote work developments and changing staff member expectations. Balance world wide consistency and

nearby flexibility with AI and advanced analytics will ensure that HR policies are applicable. Infosys, with these shifts, can transform HR to a strategic progress enabler, securing extended resilience and authority within the global IT sector.

REFERENCES

Books:

- Armstrong, M., & Taylor, S. (2023). Armstrong's Handbook of Human Resource
 Management Practice (16th ed.). Kogan Page.
- Dessler, G. (2021). Human Resource Management (16th ed.). Pearson Education.
- Cascio, W. F., & Boudreau, J. W. (2022). Investing in People: Financial Impact of Human Resource Initiatives (3rd ed.). Pearson FT Press.

Journals and Research Papers:

- Boxall, P., & Purcell, J. (2016). Strategy and human resource management: A critical review. International Journal of Human Resource Management, 27(5), 587–607. https://doi.org/10.1080/09585192.2016.1146325
- Budhwar, P. S., & Bhatnagar, J. (2019). Talent management strategies in emerging markets: A review and research agenda. Human Resource Management Review, 29(3), 118–130. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.hrmr.2018.02.002
- Kramar, R. (2014). Beyond strategic human resource management: Is sustainable human resource management the next approach? International Journal of Human Resource Management, 25(13), 1069–1089.https://doi.org/10.1080/09585192.2013.816863
- Jain, S., & Singhal, A. (2020). Employee engagement and retention in the IT sector: Challenges and solutions. Journal of Human Resource Development, 9(2), 44–59.

Company Reports:

- Infosys Limited. (2023). Annual Report 2022–2023: Navigating Next in a Digital-First World. Infosys Ltd. https://www.infosys.com/investors/reports-filings/annual-report/
- Infosys Limited. (2022). Sustainability Report 2022–2023. Infosys Ltd.
 https://www.infosys.com/sustainability/

Industry & Consulting Reports:

- Deloitte. (2022). 2022 Global Human Capital Trends: The social enterprise in a world disrupted. Deloitte Insights. https://www2.deloitte.com
- PwC. (2021). Future of Work: A journey to 2025. PricewaterhouseCoopers.
 https://www.pwc.com

• McKinsey & Company. (2020). The future of talent: Retaining and engaging employees in a digital age. McKinsey Insights. https://www.mckinsey.com